

SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

404



FROM: Redevelopment Agency

SUBMITTAL DATE:
January 24, 2007

SUBJECT: El Cerrito Community Park

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of Directors approve and authorize the chairman to execute the attached Second Amendment between BMLA Landscape Architecture, Inc. and the Redevelopment Agency for the County of Riverside for additional design services in the amount of \$104,545.

BACKGROUND: On July 12, 2005, the Board of Directors approved and executed a contract with BMLA Landscape Architecture, Inc., for design and construction management services for the El Cerrito Park Project. The project scope has expanded to provide additional needed facilities to the community and expand the park with an addition of five acres to the original twenty-one acres. The increase in the scope of the project will require additional design and construction management services for the overall site.

This expansion of the project will increase recreational opportunities in the community. Staff recommends that the Board approve the Second Amendment to the Consulting Services Agreement between BMLA Landscape Architecture, Inc. and the Redevelopment Agency for the County of Riverside for these additional services. The agreement has been approved as to form by Agency Counsel.

RZ:JC:DL:TE:PB:DF

S:\RDACOMDIS2\El CerritoPark Project\BODF11-Amended Agreement-Rev.doc

Robin Zimpfer
Robin Zimpfer
Executive Director

**FINANCIAL
DATA**

Current F.Y. Total Cost:	\$ 104,545	In Current Year Budget:	N/A
Current F.Y. Net County Cost:	\$ 0	Budget Adjustment:	No
Annual Net County Cost:	\$ 0	For Fiscal Year:	06/07

COMPANION ITEM ON BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA: No

SOURCE OF FUNDS: 1-1986 Redevelopment Capital Improvement Funds – El Cerrito

Positions To Be Deleted Per A-30	☐
Requires 4/5 Vote	☐

C.E.O. RECOMMENDATION:

APPROVE

County Executive Office Signature

James C. Stewart

Prev. Agn. Ref.: 5/18/04, Item 4.5

District: 2

Agenda Number: 1

4.1